
Center for Judicial AccountabiliU, lnc. (CJA)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Re: F2019-1264

Dear Ms. Sassower:

Watson, Cherise (DOS) <Cherise.Watson@dos.ny.gov>

Monday, September 16,20'19 4:48 PM

elena@judgewatch.org
FOIL: F2019-1264 (5 Day)

We have received your Freedom of lnformation Law request dated September 9,2OL9, in which you sought "
o All records establishing the date and time the following entries were posted:

"8-2L-20L9": "Meeting of the New York State Public Campaign Financing Commission -
Broadcast at 1 p.m. via Facebook" -

which links directly to a Department of State Facebook page:

https://www.facebook.com/N ewYorkDepartmentOfState/'

'B-ZL-2OL}" "New York State Public Campaign Financing Commission Announces Public

Hearings"-posting a "Media Advisoqy'':
https://www.dos.nv.gov/press/201"9/Cam paisn-Hea ri n gs-8-19. html;

"9-O4-2OL9": "New York State Public Campaign Financing Commission Announces

September 10 Public Hearing in Manhattan" - posting a "Media Advisory'':

https://www.dos.nv.eovlpress/2019lCa m pa ien-Hea rinss-9-4-19. htm l'

o All records reflecting why the hyperlink in the "9-O4-2O19" "Media Adviso4/'
pertainint to the general public comment hearing taking place at 4 p.m. at BMCC" is

to the SAME 'i9-(JE,-2O19" "Media Advison/';

o All records establishing what, if any, dissemination/notification of the above three

entries was made by the Department of State to the media - and records reflecting

which media and/or iournalists;

o All records reflecting why the New York State Public Campaign Financing and Election

Commission, estabtished pursuant to Chapter 59, Part XXX, of the Laws of 2019 (Part

XXX of Revenue Budget Bilt #S.15O9-C/A.2009-C), does not have its own website - and

reflecting approvals by the Department of State and/or the Committee on Open

Government: https://www.dos.nv.gov/coos/ as to the propriety of its utilizing the

Department of State's website;

o Atl records pertaining to the procedures by which entities such as the Public Campaign

Financing and Election Commission would establish websites for themselves - and the
terms and conditions for same."



Your request is currently being reviewed and the Department will be in further contact within twenty business

days. At that time, your request will either be granted or denied, in whole or in part, or you will be given a

date that records responsive to your request will be made available for inspection or copying.

Sincerely,

Cherise Watson
Assistant Records Access Officer
NYS Depaftment of State

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@iudgewatch.ors>
Sent: Monday, September 09, 2019 11:01AM
To: Watson, Cherise (DOS) <Cherise.Watson@dos.nv.eov>

Subiect: FOIL Request: Postings on the Dept. of State's website for the Public Campaign Financing and Election

Commission (Chapter 59, Part XXX, of the Laws of 2OL9 - Part $fi of Revenue Budget Bill #S.1509-C/A.2009-C)

TO: Department of State/FOIL Officer Cherise Watson

Following up our phone conversation earlier this morning, this is to request, pursuant to FOIL (Public Officers Law Vl),

the following pertaining to the Department of State's webpage of "Newsroom and Webcasts":
h tt p s : //www. d o s. n v. go v/a b o ut/n e ws ro o m . h tm I :

o All records establishing the date and time the following entries were posted:

"8-2L-2OL9": "Meeting of the New York State Public Campaign Financing Commission - Broadcast at
1 p.m. via Facebook" -

which links directly to a Department of State Facebook page:

https : //www.face book. com/NewYorkDepa rtmentofState/'

"8-ZL-2OL9" "New York State Public Campaign Financing Commission Announces Public Hearings"-
posting a "Media Advisor/': https://www.dos.nv.eov/press/2019/Campaign-Hearings-8-
L9.html;

"9-04-2Ot9": "New York State Public Campaign Financing Commission Announces September 10

Public Hearing in Manhattan" - posting a "Media Advisor/':
https://www.dos. nv.eov/press/2019/Cam paisn-Hea rines-9-4-19.htm l;

All records reflecting why the hyperlink in the "9-U-2O19" "Media Advison/' pertaining to
'the general public comment hearing taking place at 4 p.m. at BMCC" is to the SAME ag-O4-

20t.l' "Medla Advlson/';



. All records establishing what, if any, dissemination/notification of the above three entries was
made by the Department of State to the media - and records reflecting which media and/or
journalists;

o All records reflecting why the New York State Public Campaign Financing and Election
Commission, established pursuant to Chapter 59, Part )O(X, of the Laws of 2019 (Part XXX of
Revenue Budget BillfrS.1509-C/A.2m9-Cl, does not have its own website -and reflecting
approvals by the Department of State andlor the Committee on Open Government:
https://www.dos.nv.sovlcoog/ as to the propriety of its utilizing the Department of State's
website;

o All records pertaining to the procedures by which entities such as the Public Campaign
Financing and Election Commission would establish websites for themselves - and the terms
and conditions for same.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

www.iudgewatch.orq
9t4-42L-L200


